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May 1, 2025

Mr. Clarence Daugherty, PE

Collin County Director of Engineering
4690 Community Avenue, Suite 200
McKinney, TX 75071

Reference: Collin County Mobility Study
Amendment to Collin County Mobility Study

Clarence,

We are requesting an increase of $81,883.39 to the Collin County Mobility Study contract. The new
contract sum would be $3,880,302.10. This will allow us to update the Collin County Thoroughfare Plan
(TP) and respond to comments received during the public information sessions, and attend a public
hearing prior to formal adoption of the TP.

| have attached the proposed supplemental estimate for your records.

Respectfully submitted,

Project Manager
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